12/9/24, 10:20 AM Gmail - RE: Purchase Order No: U038213

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: U038213

1 message

BRADLEY Sally (ULHT) <Sally.Bradley@ulh.nhs.uk> 9 December 2024 at 10:17
To: "HAYNES Zoe (ULHT)" <Zoe.Haynes@ulh.nhs.uk>, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "Purchasing (ULHT)" <Purchasing.ULHT@ulh.nhs.uk>

Hi

Yes we are happy to go ahead with the order

Kind regards

Sally

From: HAYNES Zoe (ULHT) <Zoe.Haynes@ULH.nhs.uk>

Sent: 05 December 2024 09:51

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: BRADLEY Sally (ULHT) <Sally.Bradley@ULH.nhs.uk>; Purchasing (ULHT)
<Purchasing.ULHT@ULH.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: U038213

Hi Kate,

This would be for Sally to confirm.
Kind Regards,

Zoe,

Zoe Haynes

Procurement Assistant
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Procurement Department

United Lincolnshire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust
Grantham & District Hospital

101 Manthorpe Road

Grantham

Tel : 01476 464646

Mob : 07845662319

Zoe.Haynes@ULH.nhs.uk

SOY BN

OUTSTANDING CARE
pe:rsonﬁllg DELIVERED

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 04 December 2024 13:08

To: HAYNES Zoe (ULHT) <Zoe.Haynes@ULH.nhs.uk>

Cc: BRADLEY Sally (ULHT) <Sally.Bradley@ULH.nhs.uk>; Purchasing (ULHT)
<Purchasing.ULHT@ULH.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: U038213

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to ask if you would like me to proceed.

Many thanks.
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Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 28 Nov 2024 at 15:03, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
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Hi Zoe, yes they are/were both the same price of £136 each, but we no longer sell part number
4310002.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Thu, 28 Nov 2024 at 14:59, HAYNES Zoe (ULHT) <Zoe.Haynes@ulh.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Is this Product 4310008 still the same price as Product 4310002 (which we have at £136.00)
please?.

Thanks,

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

SOV M
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From: BRADLEY Sally (ULHT) <Sally.Bradley@ULH.nhs.uk>
Sent: 25 November 2024 13:03

To: Purchasing (ULHT) <Purchasing.ULHT@ULH.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: U038213

Hi

I am happy to confirm that we will accept this product.

Please can you update it on the ordering system for the next time | need to order them.

Kind regards

Sally

From: Purchasing (ULHT) <Purchasing.ULHT@ULH.nhs.uk>

Sent: 25 November 2024 12:54

To: BRADLEY Sally (ULHT) <Sally.Bradley@ULH.nhs.uk>

Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; Purchasing (ULHT)
<Purchasing.ULHT@ULH.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: U038213

Hi Sally,

Please see following email from Kate. Can you confirm that you are happy to accept the Viamed
branded product please?.

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
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.qgriffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 25 November 2024 11:39

To: Purchasing (ULHT) <Purchasing.ULHT@ULH.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: U038213

Good morning,

Thank you for your PO U038213.
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Please could | advise you that part number 4310002 was superseded by part number 4310008 -
SpiroTrue A (PC) - Autoclavable flow sensor, box of 5. This is the same product, it is just now
Viamed branded.

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 25 Nov 2024 at 11:23, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <efinance.smtp@nhs.net>
Date: Mon, 25 Nov 2024 at 11:21
Subject: Purchase Order No: U038213
To: <orders@yviamed.co.uk>

Please find attached a Purchase Order for a total of GBP 307.92.

If you have already been provided with an order number by telephone then please treat this email
as confirmation of your order.

Please note, this is an auto-generated email and replies will not be received. If you need further
details or clarification please contact the person listed in the Enquiries To section of your order.

Thank you.

United Lincolnshire Hospitals.

Automated mail message produced by DbMail.
Registered to United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust, License MBW2020100.

We provide a comprehensive range of medical, surgical, paediatric and maternity services from hospitals and community settings
across Lincolnshire, delivered by highly trained staff and volunteers. It is our vision to provide “Outstanding Care, Personally
Delivered” to our patients, putting them at the heart of everything that we do.

For the latest information about the Trust please visit: www.ulh.nhs.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is
intended only for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of the e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error, please accept my apologies and notify me immediately. Thank you.

Disclaimer: The contents of this email are not necessarily the policy or opinion of United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust or any
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person employed by it. This transmission is intended only for the named recipient(s) and is confidential in nature. If received in
error, please return it to the sender and destroy any copies immediately.
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